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=EPISCOPAL
—DIOCESE OF

NEW YORK

April 10, 2002

Me. Ralph Feldman
315 East 8" Strect
New Yaork, New Yark 10009

Dear Mr. FPeldman:

The Bishop has received your letrer and packer concerning the Frefighters Memorial in rhe
Carthedtal of St. John the Divine.

Please be awate that any issues concerning the Cathedral can not be addrissed to the Bishop,
Thetrefore, 1 have forwarded your package and correspondence o the Dean’s office.

Sincerely,

IS SN
Marguret M. Nodine
Assistant to the Bishop

oo e Very Rev. Jamea Bowalsk
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